
From: Goldsmith, Frederick W. (HSEMA)
To: Jeffery Lynch
Cc: Goldsmith, Frederick W. (HSEMA); HSEMA Operations (HSEMA); Fitzgerald, Matthew J. (MPD); MPD - Mpdcic

(MPD); Mccoy, Daniel (FEMS); Taylor, Richard (DOEE); HSEMA Operations (HSEMA)
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2024 Annual Audit - NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear

Material Shipments Designee List - NRC Region I States
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 11:23:09 AM

Mr. Lynch below is the updated POC listing for the District of Columbia Advance Notification of
Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments through the District of Columbia.
 
Email listing is for all the agencies below:
frederick.goldsmith@dc.gov
emadc.ecc@dc.gov
matthew.fitzgerald@dc.gov
mpdcic@dc.gov
daniel.mccoy@dc.gov
richard.taylor4@dc.gov
 
 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency
Frederick Goldsmith, Safety & Security Chief
2nd Floor
2720 Martin Luther King Jr Ave SE
Washington, DC 20032
Mobile: 202 375-9506
Email: frederick.goldsmith@dc.gov
24 Hour Watch Center: 202-727-6161
Email: emdca.ecc@dc.gov
 
 
DC Metropolitan Police Department (DCMP)
Duty Hours (0800hrs – 1400hrs)
DCMPD CIC
Commander Fitzgerald
6th Flr RTCC
441-4th Street NW
Washington, DC 20001
Cell: 202-5972449
matthew.fitzgerald@dc.gov
24 hour CIC email: mpdcic@dc.gov
 
 
DC Metropolitan Police Department (DCMP)
Non Duty Hours (1401hrs- 0759hrs)
CIC Watch Commander
Cell 202-578-7325
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24 hour CIC email: mpdcic@dc.gov
 
 
DC Fire and Emergency Medical Services (FEMS)
Daniel McCoy
Deputy Fire Chief
Homeland Security and Special Operations
1018 13th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005
Office: 202-868-6586
Cell: 202-425-4909
Email: daniel.mccoy@dc.gov
 
 
Department of Energy and Environment
Richard Taylor
Associate Director
Rail Safety & Emergency Response
1200 First Street NE
5th Floor
Washington, DC 20002
Office: 202-673-6748
Cell: 202-567-1459
richard.taylor4@dc.gov
 
 

From: Jeffery Lynch <Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 9:04 AM
To: Semancik, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Semancik@ct.gov>; Goldsmith, Frederick W. (HSEMA)
<frederick.goldsmith@dc.gov>; aaron.d.hayden@maine.gov; dawn.brantley@mass.gov;
david.bryant@mass.gov; robert.m.buxton@dos.nh.gov; Patrick.Mulligan@dep.nj.gov; Goodman,
Jenny [DEP] <Jenny.Goodman@dep.nj.gov>; Matt.Franklin@dhses.ny.gov; stateeoc@pa.gov;
Greenwood, Bryan (EMA) <bryan.greenwood@ema.ri.gov>; William.Irwin@vermont.gov;
A.J.Shall@delaware.gov; NY.StateWatchCenter@dhses.ny.gov
Cc: Doug Tifft (He/Him/His) <Doug.Tifft@nrc.gov>
Subject: 2024 Annual Audit - NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear
Material Shipments Designee List - NRC Region I States
Importance: High

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

 
Dear Advanced Notification Designees,
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I am conducting the annual audit of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC’s)
Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List
(designee.pdf (nrc.gov).
 
You are currently listed as the point of contact or alternate contact for your respective State
to receive advance notification of radioactive material and nuclear material shipments
transiting through your State, as required by Public Law 96-295 (Section 301) and
implemented in Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Parts 37, 71, and 73.
 
Specific advance notifications are as follows:
 

10 CFR 37.77, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Category 1 Quantities of
Radioactive Material,” requires advance written notification be provided to the
licensing agency (i.e., the NRC or an Agreement State) and to affected
States for shipment of licensed material in a Category 1 quantity, as
established in Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 37, “Category 1 and Category 2
Radioactive Materials,” before transport of the material outside the confines
of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.
 

10 CFR 71.97, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Irradiated Reactor Fuel
and Nuclear Waste,” requires advance written notification be provided to
States, participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for irradiated
reactor fuel and for large quantity shipments of radioactive waste outside the
confines of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.
 

10 CFR 73.35, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel (100 grams or less) in Transit,” requires that small shipments of
irradiated reactor fuel (100 grams or less) be subject to the physical
protection requirements in 10 CFR Part 37. Accordingly, per 10 CFR 37.77,
advanced written notification must be provided to States and the NRC for
these shipments before transport outside the confines of the licensee’s
facility or other place of use or storage.
 

10 CFR 73.37, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel in Transit,” requires advance written notification be provided to States,
participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for larger shipments
of irradiated reactor fuel (greater than 100 grams) outside the confines of the
licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

 
Please verify that your designee information (such as, name, phone, fax, address, and
email) is still correct. If you are no longer the point of contact or alternate contact for your
State, please let me know that as well. 
 
Your contact information on file can be found at: designee.pdf (nrc.gov).
 
Should you have any questions regarding this confirmation check, please feel free to
contact me or one of your NRC Region I Regional State Liaison Officers, Doug Tifft.  Doug
can be reached at Doug.Tifft@nrc.gov or 610-337-6918.  
 
Thanks.
 
Best,
 
Jeff
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Jeffery A. Lynch
State Liaison Project Manager
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Division of Materials Safety, Security, States, and Tribal Programs
Office: T-5A80
Mail Stop:  T-5B60
Email:  jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov
Phone:  301-415-5041
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